

AMENDMENT



A Division of ADC Telecommunications, Inc.

9645 Scranton Road
San Diego, CA 92121

Telephone 619-642-7481
FAX 619-535-8206

May 29, 1998

NH, Rm 264-A
MS 1300-E1
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

Attn: Doug Young

Reference file number 6109-EX-PL-98

Dear Doug,

This letter is written as an amendment to our application for an experimental license filed in March of this year. Please modify paragraph 4 of form 442 as follows:

Frequency (A) Was 851-866 MHz on vacant channel Part 90

Is 856.4125 MHz Tx, 811.4125 MHz Rx, Ch 217
857.4125 MHz Tx, 812.4125 MHz Rx, Ch 257
858.4125 MHz Tx, 813.4125 MHz Rx, Ch 297

Channel 217 will be our primary channel of operation, which we will continually monitor for activity. If for any reason, any interference is detected, we will immediately switch to one of the other channels.

We have also coordinated these channels with Mr. Rich Feser of ITA at tel:(717)334-0537.

I hope this amendment meets with your approval and our application can now proceed.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Don H. Beardshear".

Don H. Beardshear
Manager, Mechanical Engineering